
NR AGARWAL INDUSTRIES LTD 

May 17, 2024 

To, To, 

The General Manager, Asst. Vice President, 

BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 

Phiroze -kejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 

Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 

Mumbai- 400 001 Mumbai- 400 051 

BSE Scrip Code: 516082 

NSE Symbol: NRAIL 

Sub: Compliances-Reg. 39 (3) - Details of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate 

Please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate as required under Reg. 39 (8) - Details 

of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate. 

Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason 

No No. Shares 

019000 Gopal R. 23167 4974201 - 4974300 100 Lost By 

Achhra Holder 

The intimation received from our RTA- Link Intime India Pvt Ltd and shareholder regarding 

loss of share certificate is enclosed. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 

For N R Agarwal Industries Limited, 

Pooja Daftary 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Encl.: As stated above 

email: admin@nrail.com, website: www. nrail.com 

CIN: L22210M H1993PLC133365 

REGD. OFF. : 502-A/501-B, FORTUNE TERRACES, 5TH FLOOR, OPP. CITI M ALL, NEW LINK ROAD, 

ANDHERI (W), MUM BAI — 400 053. TEL: +91 22 67317500, FAX: +91 22 26730227
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From: Adnan Sayyed <adnan.sayyed@linkintime.co.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:19 PM 

To: Inward Linkintime 

Ce: jittu sahu 

Subject: Inward for Stop transfer 

Attachments: Stop trans.pdf 

Unit: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited 

Folio No: 019000 
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Folio No |Name of shareholder cert Number beork Jet Talmud Sse le Total Shares 
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